
P:\Public Works\Agendas\2015\PSC 04-27-15.doc

AGENDA FOR THE CITY OF BARABOO
PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE

Date and Time: Monday, April 27th, 2015 – 1:00 P.M.
Location: City Services Center - 450 Roundhouse Court, Baraboo, Wisconsin
Members Noticed: Phil Wedekind, Tom Kolb, Michael Plautz
Others Noticed: Administrator E. Geick, Mayor M. Palm, City Attorney M. Reitz, Police Chief M.

Schauf, Fire Chief K. Stieve, T. Pinion, R. Koss, W. Peterson, E. Robkin, Media, and
Library.

1. Call to Order
a. Note compliance with the Open Meeting Law.
b. Roll call.
c. Approve agenda.
d. Approve minutes of March 30, 2015 Public Safety Committee meeting.

2. New Business
a. Review Bid Tabulation and Recommend award of 2015 Street Reconstruction, Utility Extensions, &

Park Improvements projects.
b. Review and Approval monthly Billing Adjustments/Credits for Sewer and Water Custormers
c. Review request for Streetlights on Waldo Street, from Quarry Street to Parkside Avenue

3. Reports
a. Utility Superintendent’s Report
b. Street Superintendent’s Report
c. Police Chief’s Report
d. Fire Chief’s Report

4. Adjournment

Phil Wedekind, Chairperson

Agenda Prepared by Kris Jackson
Agenda Posted by Kris Jackson April 24, 2015

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act, that requires the meeting or
materials at the meeting to be in an accessible location or format, should contact the Municipal Clerk (135 Fourth Street or phone 355-2700) during regular business hours at
least 48 hours before the meeting so that reasonable arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the City of Baraboo, who are not members of the above
Council, committee, commission, or board, may be in attendance at the above stated meeting to gather information. However, no formal action will be taken by any
governmental body at the above stated meeting, other than the Council, committee, commission, or board identified in the caption of this notice.

FOR INFORMATION ONLY, NOT TO BE PUBLISHED

Members noticed must notify Committee Chairman
Wedekind at least 24 hours before the meeting if they
will not be able to attend.



P:\Public Works\Minutes\2015 Minutes\PSC 03-30-15 Minutes.doc

Minutes of the Public Safety Committee Meeting – March 30, 2015

Members Present: Phil Wedekind, Tom Kolb, and Mike Plautz. Others Present: Administrator Geick, Mayor Palm, Chief Schauf, Chief Stieve,
Engineer Pinion, Bob Koss, Wade Peterson, Pat Liston, and Kris Jackson.

Call to Order - Committee Chairman Phil Wedekind called the meeting to order at 1:00 P.M. at the City Service Building, 450 Roundhouse Court,
Baraboo, Wisconsin. Compliance with the Open Meeting Law was noted. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to approve the agenda as posted
and by voice vote, the motion carried. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to approve the minutes of the February 9, 2015. By voice vote the
motion carried.

New Business
a. Review and Approve renewal of contract with MSA for Building Inspection Services – Pinion said that the City currently contract with MSA

for Building Inspection services and it is time to renew the contract. The new contract would go through 2017. The maximum increase is 3%
per year. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to approve the renewal of the contract with MSA for Building Inspection Services. Motion
carried unanimously.

b. Review and Recommendation for one-way traffic in Alley between 1st & 2nd, from Oak Street to Broadway – Pinion said that Don-Rick
Insurance say that this is a constant source of concern with several near-miss accidents. He said that every alley in town is a two-way alley with
a couple of minor exceptions, such as the post office alley. He said that this alley is allowable for two-way traffic; however, it is a busy alley,
mainly due to the bank drive-through. He said that he has reached out to the bank to see if they had any preferences; however, they have not
gotten back to him. He said traffic exiting to the west of Broadway; if they want to go southbound that is less than an ideal situation with the
mid-block arrangement and that close to the intersection. He said that if it did go one-way it would make sense to mirror the post office alley
and have it go away from Broadway. He said that him and Chief Schauf have talked about and don’t have any real objections; it certainly would
improve traffic movements on Broadway. He feels before anything is done the City should wait for feedback from the bank. It was the
consensus of the Committee to bring this item back to the Committee in April.

c. Review Bid Tabulation and Recommend award of 2015 Public Works Contracts – Pinion said that these are the annual bids taken for Public
Works Contracts. Pinion went through all the proposals, and the following were the results. Proposal 1, Asphaltic Paving – Gasser $68,785.
Proposal 2, Asphaltic pavement Material – Gasser $39,200. Proposal 3, Asphalt pavement Patching – Scott Construction $32,500. Proposal 4,
Misc. C&G, Sidewalk Replacement – Fairfield Concrete $27,375. Proposal 5, Crushed Aggregate Base Course – Kraemer Co. $5,450. Proposal
6, Concrete & Asphalt Crushing – Kramer $39,900. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to accept the low bidders on all proposals as
stated. Motion carried unanimously.

d. Review proposal Tabulations and Recommend award of 2015 Hwy. 12 Median Mowing and Noxious Weed & Rank Growth Mowing – Pinion
stated that three bidders were received for the median mowing, Top 2 Bottom, Sunrise Property Care, and Breakthrough Services. He said that
all three have successfully bid in the past and this year the bidder was Breakthrough Services at $48.50 and it is recommended to award the bid
to them. He then said that the Rank Growth Mowing, which is when people fail to mow their yards, one bid was received from Sunrise Property
Care and it is recommended to award the bid to them. It was moved by Plautz, seconded by Kolb to award the bids to the low bidders in each
category.

e. Review and Recommendation of the West School Emergency (Off-Campus) Evacuation Agreement between the Baraboo School District, the
City of Baraboo, and the Baraboo Public Library – Chief Stieve said that the School District has requested to use the Public Library as a shelter
location if they would have to evacuate West School for whatever reason. He said that the Library Director has requested them to calculate the
square footage for occupancy load of the basement area. He said that there is enough space to accommodate the 130-140 people, which includes
children and staff. He said that staff has no problem with it and the Library Board has also approved it. He said that the next step is to do some
sort of drill with the students. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to recommend the West School Emergency Evacuation Agreement.
Motion carried unanimously.

f. Review and Approve Contract with KLM engineering for Inspection Services for the Mine Street Water Tower Repainting Project – Peterson
said that it was agreement to spend $400,000 to rehab the tower we need to have a professional services company come in and be our on-site
inspector during the project. He said that two bids were received and KLM Engineering was the low bid. Peterson recommended that the low
bid be accepted. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to approve the contract with KLM engineering for Inspection Services for the Mine
Street Water Tower Project. Motion carried unanimously.

g. Review and Approval of contract with MSA to Update our Sanitary Sewer Service Area Plan – Peterson said that every five years the City is
required to update the area wide plan, which includes some of the Township, West Baraboo, and the Sanitary District. He said that the last one
was done in 2010, which was a very substantial one, so this year it will be more of just a couple of meetings and some tweaking. He felt that
since MSA did the last one and instead of recreating the wheel, it was by easier to contract with MSA to update the plan and then submit it to
the DNR. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to approve the contract, not to exceed $5,000. Motion carried unanimously.

h. Review and Approval of sewer credit to Blackhawk Manor for an undetected leak in their private water main – Peterson said that one mobile
home with a vacant landlord/tenant borders a field had a break underneath the trailer which drained to the field and no one saw it. It said that the
City has four large meters within Blackhawk and then they have their own billing system within that and they requested a credit. Peterson said
that he told Blackhawk that the only way that they would be issued a credit is if they, in writing, verify that they are giving the same credit to
that tenant. He said that the credit is for sewer. He said that the actual amount is $1,195.26. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to
approve the credit. Motion carried unanimously.



P:\Public Works\Minutes\2015 Minutes\PSC 03-30-15 Minutes.doc

i. Review and Approval of monthly billing Adjustments/Credits for Sewer and Water Customers – Peterson said that the Committee will be seeing
monthly adjustments, which will include anything smaller than $500, and there are only two from last month. He then explained the two credits.
It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to approve the credits as submitted. Motion carried unanimously.

Reports
a. Utility Superintendent’s Report – Peterson said that the auditors will be here next week. He said that Well #8 rehab has been completed and has

been up and running for a month and during very well, pumping has increased. The water tower painting will start around the end of June. He
said that this week there is a piece of equipment at the Treatment Plant for sludge processing. He said that they are trying to see if they can find
something that dewaters betters so we get a better percentage of solids and cut down on the lime, but also how it handles phosphorus and water
and electric consumption.

b. Street Superintendent’s Report – Koss said that all three sweepers are out. Stump grinding will be starting April 6th. Leaf pickup will begin on
April 13 and along with the leaves all stump grindings will be removed. Pinion said that street construction bids will be here on 23rd and will be
at the meeting on the 27th. He then clarified a project from 2009, when the special assessments were levied on Manchester Street, the resolution
said that those assessments would be due upon development of the property because the existing residents all had existing sewer and water and
the treasurer sends out reminders to the property owners, not as a bill, but as a reminder of the deferred assessment. He said that it is only
benefited if the property is subdivided or developed. Pat Liston asked if the three properties to the east of him annexed to the City would they be
responsible for the assessment. Pinion asked if it extended up to them and Liston said that extended to the end of his property, which is the last
property in the City. Pinion said that if they annexed, they would have to pay to have it extend it across their frontage, but not responsible for
any costs that has been installed so far.

c. Police Chief’s Report – Schauf said that the department is down four officers at this time and they are working to get them replaced. He last two
officers to the Sheriff’s Department and one was let go during the training process. He said that they have a current list that they are working off
of and they also have an interview process that they are starting for new applicants and will be testing on April 11. Schauf that explained
protocol for tasers.

d. Fire Chief’s Report – Stieve said that Tim Stieve, Assistant Chief, in charge of safety and training retired after 36 years of service, thus leaving
that position open. He said that after looking at that and the rest of the leadership in the department, the succession planning hasn’t been done
well. He said that he sent out a short questionnaire to fire department members to see where they are at, as far as what they want to do in the
future. He said that he is in the process of updating the position descriptions. He said that he has heard things regarding wanting to change to
requiring more education as far as instructor type training because the officers are the training officers for the department. He said that he tried
to budget for Emergency Service Instructor One, which is a 40 hours course, but the money wasn’t there. He said that there the CIVIC grant
program, half of the course fee could be recuperated if approved through the program. He said another part of his position description requires
him to become Fire Officer II certified and he is enrolled in the class through MATC-Reedsburg. He asked the Committee what direction that
they want the department to go. He said that he feels that the City has a very professional department; however, he feels that it could be better.
He said that training provides preparedness, professionalism, recruiting, and retention. He feels that there are a couple of options to go, one
would being going to a full-time department. He said that they are looking at building a live fire training prop, which involves shipping
containers. He said that this would have to managed and researched. He said that they use a training center out of Indianapolis called Fire
Department Training Network, it is on-line and they have one person going to Truck Company Operations, one going to Engine Accompany
Operations, and one going to Designing Training props in April. He said as part of the full-time position there is a grant called Safer Grant, it is
staffing for adequate fire and emergency response grants; however, unfortunately the deadline was March 6. Also, as part of the full-time
possibility it is a succession planning for the Fire Chief’s position. He said there would also be the option of part-time. The last option would be
to keep the department the way it is. He said that if it stays the way it is. He said one thing is through the position description review they have
to adjust the requirements based on what is in the department if it is kept the way it is. If it is kept the way it is Stieve said that he would do his
best to provide the guidance and assistance as needed; however, he would like to delegate the training, which would mean more time
commitment and increase in salary. Stieve said that he spoke to the Mayor after the Council approved the EMS Study and stated that he would
welcome a study in the Fire Department. He said the UW-Oshkosh Public Administration Program has students, as part of their studies, they
offer this service free, where a study can be done on any particular topic that is wanted. He said that he requested a study through the professor
in charge and received a study of the Waterford Water Department that was based on staffing. After the lengthy discussion, Stieve asked which
direction does the Committee want the Fire Department o go, what does Fire Department training provide, and what direction does the
Committee want to explore further. Stieve then showed a video of the March inside air management drill that was held in the Civic Center.
Stieve said he is open to any conversation regarding anything discussed today and the Committee is welcome to any of the training, which are
held the 1st, 4th, and 5th Mondays of the month. Compensation for officers and call pay was then discussed.

Kolb said that when the sidewalk issued was looked at last year, one of the complaints was that the City should stretch things out so everyone knows
what sidewalks will be done. He would like to have some type of plan done when it is looked at again. Pinion said that he will have some options
regarding sidewalks at the April meeting.

ADJOURNMENT – Kolb moved, Plautz seconded to adjourn the meeting at 2:24 pm. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Phil Wedekind, Chairman



 

2
0
1
5
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

, 
U

T
IL

IT
Y

 E
X

T
E

N
S

IO
N

 &
 P

A
R

K
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

 B
ID

 T
A

L
L

Y
 

A
p

ri
l 

2
3
, 
2
0
1
5
 –

 2
:3

0
P

M
 

    

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 
B

B
 

o
r 

C
C

 

P
R

O
P

O
S

A
L

 A
 

W
a
sh

in
g
to

n
 A

v
e 

P
R

O
P

O
S

A
L

 B
 

U
W

-B
a
ra

b
o
o
/S

a
u

k
 

C
o
u

n
ty

 E
n

tr
a
n

ce
 

D
ri

v
e 

P
R

O
P

O
S

A
L

 C
 

C
o
m

m
er

ce
 C

t 

(U
ti

li
ty

 E
x
te

n
si

o
n

s)
 

P
R

O
P

O
S

A
L

 D
 

C
it

y
 V

ie
w

 P
a

rk
 –

  

A
sp

h
a

lt
 P

a
th

 &
 

B
a

sk
et

b
a
ll

 C
o

u
rt

 

P
R

O
P

O
S

A
L

 E
 

B
ri

a
r 

S
tr

ee
t 

A
sp

h
a

lt
 P

a
th

 

D
ea

n
 B

lu
m

 E
x
ca

v
a
ti

n
g
 

B
B

 
$
8
7
,5

1
7
.0

0
 

$
7
3
,7

1
2
.0

0
 

 
 

 

A
-1

 E
x
ca

v
a
ti

n
g
 I

n
c.

 
B

B
 

 
 

$
6
4
,9

3
1
.0

0
 

 
 

P
em

b
er

 C
o
m

p
a
n

ie
s 

In
c.

 
B

B
 

$
1
0
5
,8

4
6
.5

0
 

$
7
3
,9

9
2
.6

0
 

$
7
1
,8

6
3
.3

6
 

 
 

E
 &

 N
 H

u
g
h

es
 C

o
. 
In

c.
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

L
A

S
A

R
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 L

L
C

 
B

B
 

 
 

$
5
5
,0

4
3

.0
0
 

 
 

J
 &

 J
 U

n
d

er
g
ro

u
n

d
 L

L
C

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

N
ew

 A
g
e 

C
o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 L

L
C

 
B

B
 

$
1
4
4
,3

4
4
.9

0
 

$
8
4
,9

8
8
.6

0
 

$
6
1
,7

3
6

.5
0
 

 
 

D
 L

 G
a
ss

er
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 

B
B

 
$
9
0
,2

8
4
.9

0
 

$
6
0
,2

8
0
.0

0
 

 
$
7
,2

0
1
.8

5
 

$
1
3
,9

6
4
.0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 



CITY OF BARABOO
2015 STREET RECONSTRUCTION, UTILITY EXTENSIONS, BID TABULATION

and PARK IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS April 23, 2015 - 2:30 PM

PROPOSAL A

ITEM ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL

NO. DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNITS PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE

WASHINGTON AVENUE

1 Mobilization, Bonds and Insurance 1 LS 3,200.00$ 3,200.00$ 2,400.00$ 2,400.00$ 6,000.00$ 6,000.00$ 8,200.00$ 8,200.00$
2 Turf Restoration 1 LS 2,800.00$ 2,800.00$ 4,650.00$ 4,650.00$ 4,200.00$ 4,200.00$ 3,500.00$ 3,500.00$
3 Watering 5 EA 375.00$ 1,875.00$ 200.00$ 1,000.00$ 200.00$ 1,000.00$ 500.00$ 2,500.00$
4 Traffic Control 1 LS 400.00$ 400.00$ 800.00$ 800.00$ 1,000.00$ 1,000.00$ 1,000.00$ 1,000.00$

5 Tracking Pad 100 SY 1.00$ 100.00$ 7.00$ 700.00$ 5.00$ 500.00$ 11.00$ 1,100.00$
6 Curb Sediment Barrier 2 EA 75.00$ 150.00$ 75.00$ 150.00$ 100.00$ 200.00$ 80.00$ 160.00$
7 Inlet Protection, Type D 2 EA 75.00$ 150.00$ 125.00$ 250.00$ 100.00$ 200.00$ 110.00$ 220.00$

8 Unclassified Excavation 1 LS 12,200.00$ 12,200.00$ 12,000.00$ 12,000.00$ 20,300.00$ 20,300.00$ 33,000.00$ 33,000.00$
9 Concrete Curb and Gutter Removal 25 LF 10.00$ 250.00$ 10.00$ 250.00$ 5.60$ 140.00$ 25.00$ 625.00$

10 Asphalt Pavement Removal 2,550 SY 1.10$ 2,805.00$ 2.17$ 5,533.50$ 1.70$ 4,335.00$ 2.75$ 7,012.50$
11 Excavation Below Subgrade 150 CY 5.00$ 750.00$ 12.00$ 1,800.00$ 10.00$ 1,500.00$ 15.00$ 2,250.00$
12 Geogrid 200 SY 1.00$ 200.00$ 5.68$ 1,136.00$ 3.50$ 700.00$ 5.00$ 1,000.00$
13 30-inch Concrete Curb and Gutter 1,100 LF 12.90$ 14,190.00$ 12.90$ 14,190.00$ 12.90$ 14,190.00$ 19.00$ 20,900.00$
14 Crushed Aggregate Base Course 900 TON 11.50$ 10,350.00$ 11.06$ 9,954.00$ 12.00$ 10,800.00$ 18.00$ 16,200.00$
15 Breaker Run 1,800 TON 11.40$ 20,520.00$ 10.78$ 19,404.00$ 11.50$ 20,700.00$ 13.00$ 23,400.00$
16 4-inch Concrete Sidewalk 30 SF 7.00$ 210.00$ 7.00$ 210.00$ 7.00$ 210.00$ 5.00$ 150.00$
17 Adjust Existing Mahole Castings 7 EA 330.00$ 2,310.00$ 300.00$ 2,100.00$ 395.00$ 2,765.00$ 150.00$ 1,050.00$
18 Final Grading 2,200 SY 1.20$ 2,640.00$ 1.18$ 2,596.00$ 1.18$ 2,596.00$ 1.15$ 2,530.00$
19 4-inch Asphaltic Concrete Pavement 530 TON 50.40$ 26,712.00$ 50.38$ 26,701.40$ 50.75$ 26,897.50$ 55.58$ 29,457.40$
20 Sawcut Asphalt 280 LF 2.25$ 630.00$ 2.00$ 560.00$ 2.85$ 798.00$ 3.00$ 840.00$
21 Sawcut Concrete 10 LF 6.00$ 60.00$ 10.00$ 100.00$ 4.50$ 45.00$ 5.00$ 50.00$

SUB-TOTAL: Items #1 thru #21 102,502.00$ 106,484.90$ 119,076.50$ 155,144.90$

(D-14) Haul CABC from City's Stockpile 900 TON (5.55)$ (4,995.00)$ (6.00)$ (5,400.00)$ (4.90)$ (4,410.00)$ (4.00)$ (3,600.00)$
(D-15) Haul Breaker Run from City's Stockpile 1,800 TON (5.55)$ (9,990.00)$ (6.00)$ (10,800.00)$ (4.90)$ (8,820.00)$ (4.00)$ (7,200.00)$

PROPOSAL A TOTAL - Items #1 thru (D-15): 87,517.00$ 90,284.90$ 105,846.50$ 144,344.90$

PROPOSAL B

ITEM ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL

NO. DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNITS PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE

1 Mobilization, Bonds and Insurance 1 LS 1,650.00$ 1,650.00$ 2,400.00$ 2,400.00$ 6,000.00$ 6,000.00$ 3,500.00$ 3,500.00$
2 Turf Restoration 1 LS 3,900.00$ 3,900.00$ 2,600.00$ 2,600.00$ 4,000.00$ 4,000.00$ 2,300.00$ 2,300.00$
3 Watering 5 EA 160.00$ 800.00$ 500.00$ 2,500.00$ 200.00$ 1,000.00$ 500.00$ 2,500.00$
4 Traffic Control 1 LS 350.00$ 350.00$ 300.00$ 300.00$ 1,000.00$ 1,000.00$ 1,000.00$ 1,000.00$

5 Tracking Pad 100 SY 7.00$ 700.00$ 1.00$ 100.00$ 6.00$ 600.00$ 11.00$ 1,100.00$

6 Unclassified Excavation 1 LS 8,500.00$ 8,500.00$ 18,215.00$ 18,215.00$ 13,400.00$ 13,400.00$ 17,000.00$ 17,000.00$
7 Asphalt Pavement Removal 1,000 SY 1.00$ 1,000.00$ 2.30$ 2,300.00$ 2.30$ 2,300.00$ 2.75$ 2,750.00$
8 Concrete Curb and Gutter Removal 40 LF 4.00$ 160.00$ 7.00$ 280.00$ 5.60$ 224.00$ 25.00$ 1,000.00$
9 Excavation Below Subgrade 50 CY 12.00$ 600.00$ 5.00$ 250.00$ 10.00$ 500.00$ 30.00$ 1,500.00$

10 Geogrid 100 SY 5.68$ 568.00$ 1.00$ 100.00$ 3.50$ 350.00$ 5.00$ 500.00$
11 30-inch Concrete Curb and Gutter 300 LF 15.70$ 4,710.00$ 15.70$ 4,710.00$ 15.70$ 4,710.00$ 35.00$ 10,500.00$
12 4" Concrete Sidewalk 2,750 SF 4.80$ 13,200.00$ 4.80$ 13,200.00$ 4.80$ 13,200.00$ 4.00$ 11,000.00$
13 Crushed Aggregate Base Course 520 TON 12.89$ 6,702.80$ 12.75$ 6,630.00$ 13.25$ 6,890.00$ 18.00$ 9,360.00$
14 Breaker Run 720 TON 9.12$ 6,566.40$ 11.40$ 8,208.00$ 11.50$ 8,280.00$ 13.00$ 9,360.00$
15 Final Grading 980 SY 1.71$ 1,675.80$ 2.00$ 1,960.00$ 1.71$ 1,675.80$ 1.90$ 1,862.00$
16 3 1/2-inch Asphaltic Concrete Pavement 190 TON 60.82$ 11,555.80$ 60.90$ 11,571.00$ 60.82$ 11,555.80$ 60.14$ 11,426.60$
17 Sawcut Asphalt 120 LF 2.00$ 240.00$ 2.75$ 330.00$ 2.85$ 342.00$ 3.00$ 360.00$
18 Sawcut Concrete 10 LF 10.00$ 100.00$ 6.00$ 60.00$ 4.50$ 45.00$ 5.00$ 50.00$

62,978.80$ 75,714.00$ 76,072.60$ 87,068.60$

(D-13) Haul CABC from City's Stockpile 520 TON (5.19)$ (2,698.80)$ (3.85)$ (2,002.00)$ (4.00)$ (2,080.00)$ (4.00)$ (2,080.00)$

PROPOSAL B TOTAL - Items #22 thru (D-35): 60,280.00$ 73,712.00$ 73,992.60$ 84,988.60$

New Age Construction, LLC
Muscoda, WI

Dean Blum Excavating
Baraboo, WI

Pember Companies, Inc
Menomonie, WI

New Age Construction, LLC
Muscoda, WI

UW-BARABOO/SAUK COUNTY ENTRANCE DRIVE

Erosion Control

Street Work

SUB-TOTAL: Items #22 thru #39

DEDUCTIVE ALTERNATE

Dean Blum Excavating DL Gasser Construction Pember Excavating
Baraboo, WI Baraboo, WI Menomonie, WI

DEDUCTIVE ALTERNATE

Street Work

General

Erosion Control

DL Gasser Construction
Baraboo, WI



CITY OF BARABOO
2015 STREET RECONSTRUCTION, UTILITY EXTENSIONS, BID TABULATION

and PARK IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS April 23, 2015 - 2:30 PM

PROPOSAL C

ITEM ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL

NO. DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNITS PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE

COMMERCE CT (UTILITY EXTENSIONS)

1 Mobilization, Bonds and Insurance 1 LS 2,000.00$ 2,000.00$ 4,500.00$ 4,500.00$ 9,000.00$ 9,000.00$ 6,100.00$ 6,100.00$
2 Turf Restoration 1 LS 4,250.00$ 4,250.00$ 1,700.00$ 1,700.00$ 300.00$ 300.00$ 5,000.00$ 5,000.00$

3 Silt Fence 290 LF 2.00$ 580.00$ 1.90$ 551.00$ 2.00$ 580.00$ 2.00$ 580.00$
4 Tracking Pad 100 SY 5.00$ 500.00$ 11.00$ 1,100.00$ 3.00$ 300.00$ 6.00$ 600.00$
5 Curb Sediment Barrier 2 EA 100.00$ 200.00$ 80.00$ 160.00$ 40.00$ 80.00$ 100.00$ 200.00$
6 Inlet Protection, Type D 3 EA 125.00$ 375.00$ 110.00$ 330.00$ 50.00$ 150.00$ 100.00$ 300.00$

7 Asphalt Pavement Removal 70 SY 2.00$ 140.00$ 5.00$ 350.00$ 4.00$ 280.00$ 3.50$ 245.00$
8 Crushed Aggregate Base Course 44 TON 11.00$ 484.00$ 20.00$ 880.00$ 22.00$ 968.00$ 25.00$ 1,100.00$
9 Final Grading 70 SY 3.00$ 210.00$ 12.00$ 840.00$ 6.00$ 420.00$ 5.70$ 399.00$

10 3 1/2-inch Asphaltic Concrete Pavement 14 TON 167.00$ 2,338.00$ 175.00$ 2,450.00$ 135.00$ 1,890.00$ 124.74$ 1,746.36$
11 Sawcut Asphalt 70 LF 3.00$ 210.00$ 3.00$ 210.00$ 3.00$ 210.00$ 3.20$ 224.00$

12 Connect to Existing Sewer 1 EA 1,200.00$ 1,200.00$ 500.00$ 500.00$ 850.00$ 850.00$ 800.00$ 800.00$
13 8" PVC & tracewire 260 LF 30.00$ 7,800.00$ 45.00$ 11,700.00$ 43.00$ 11,180.00$ 40.50$ 10,530.00$
14 6" PVC & tracewire 85 LF 30.00$ 2,550.00$ 35.00$ 2,975.00$ 39.00$ 3,315.00$ 45.00$ 3,825.00$
15 6" x 8" Wye 1 EA 150.00$ 150.00$ 400.00$ 400.00$ 147.00$ 147.00$ 115.00$ 115.00$
16 6" PVC Plug 1 EA 50.00$ 50.00$ 75.00$ 75.00$ 52.00$ 52.00$ 35.00$ 35.00$
17 Precast Sanitary Manhole 14 VF 180.00$ 2,520.00$ 307.14$ 4,300.00$ 220.00$ 3,080.00$ 190.00$ 2,660.00$
18 Manhole Casting 1 EA 425.00$ 425.00$ 600.00$ 600.00$ 730.00$ 730.00$ 410.00$ 410.00$
19 4" x 4" Post 1 EA 50.00$ 50.00$ 50.00$ 50.00$ 30.00$ 30.00$ 30.00$ 30.00$

20 Connect to Existing Watermain 1 EA 1,500.00$ 1,500.00$ 700.00$ 700.00$ 1,000.00$ 1,000.00$ 2,500.00$ 2,500.00$
21 16" x 12" Reducer 1 EA 1,100.00$ 1,100.00$ 1,000.00$ 1,000.00$ 672.00$ 672.00$ 1,025.00$ 1,025.00$
22 12" DI Watermain 247 LF 55.00$ 13,585.00$ 52.50$ 12,967.50$ 69.00$ 17,043.00$ 79.00$ 19,513.00$
23 6" DI Watermain 106 LF 41.00$ 4,346.00$ 34.00$ 3,604.00$ 48.00$ 5,088.00$ 52.00$ 5,512.00$
24 12" x 6" Tee 2 EA 750.00$ 1,500.00$ 800.00$ 1,600.00$ 660.00$ 1,320.00$ 945.00$ 1,890.00$
25 6" Gate Valve with Valve Box 2 EA 1,500.00$ 3,000.00$ 1,700.00$ 3,400.00$ 1,214.00$ 2,428.00$ 1,200.00$ 2,400.00$
26 6" DI Plug 1 EA 250.00$ 250.00$ 120.00$ 120.00$ 160.00$ 160.00$ 190.00$ 190.00$
27 12" DI Plug 1 EA 300.00$ 300.00$ 300.00$ 300.00$ 330.00$ 330.00$ 380.00$ 380.00$
28 Hydrant Package 1 EA 3,600.00$ 3,600.00$ 4,500.00$ 4,500.00$ 3,386.00$ 3,386.00$ 3,700.00$ 3,700.00$
29 4" x 4" Post 1 EA 50.00$ 50.00$ 50.00$ 50.00$ 30.00$ 30.00$ 30.00$ 30.00$

55,263.00$ 61,912.50$ 65,019.00$ 72,039.36$

(D-8) Haul CABC from City's Stockpile 44 TON (5.00)$ (220.00)$ (4.00)$ (176.00)$ (2.00)$ (88.00)$ (4.00)$ (176.00)$

PROPOSAL C TOTAL - Items #40 thru (D-48): 55,043.00$ 61,736.50$ 64,931.00$ 71,863.36$

PROPOSAL D

ITEM ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT TOTAL

NO. DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNITS PRICE PRICE

CITY VIEW PARK - ASPHALT PATH & BASKETBALL COURT

1 Mobilization, Bonds and Insurance 1 LS 477.00$ 477.00$
2 Final Grading 620 SY 1.80$ 1,116.00$

3 2-inch Asphaltic Pavement (includes 5' wide path) 65 TON 86.29$ 5,608.85$

PROPOSAL D TOTAL - Items #69 thru #71: 7,201.85$

PROPOSAL E

ITEM ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT TOTAL

NO. DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNITS PRICE PRICE

BRIAR STREET ASPHALT PATH

1 Mobilization, Bonds and Insurance 1 LS 935.00$ 935.00$
2 Final Grading 1,850 SY 1.20$ 2,220.00$

3 2-inch Asphaltic Pavement (8' wide) 180 TON 60.05$ 10,809.00$

PROPOSAL E TOTAL - Items #72 thru #74: 13,964.00$

Bloomer, WIMuscoda, WI Menomonie, WI
A-1 ExcavatingNew Age Construction, LLC Pember Companies, Inc.

General

Asphalt Work

DEDUCTIVE ALTERNATE

General

Asphalt Work

General

Erosion Control

Sanitary Sewer

Water

SUB-TOTAL: Items #40 thru #68

Street Work

Baraboo, WI

DL Gasser Construction
Baraboo, WI

Lasar Construction
Baraboo, WI

DL Gasser Construction





 

 
 
The Baraboo Police Department Newsletter                                                                           April 2015 
  

  

 
 Spring is here and so are 
some issues we have not seen 
since it was last warm in October.  
As we start our spring cleaning 
and open the windows and doors, 
remember safety and security. 
 We are quick when the 
thermometer hits the 65 to 70 
degree mark to open our windows 
to let the fresh breeze in, but don’t 
let yourself become a victim.  
Every year, homeowners are 
victimized because of crimes of 
opportunity.  We need to find the 
balance of allowing the fresh air 
in and not those who would take 
from us. 
 When you are opening 
doors and windows, find ways to 
secure the property.  Don’t make 
access easy by the simple removal 
or cutting of a screen.  Doors and 
windows that are unlocked are 
easy targets for crimes of 
opportunity. 
 In your vehicles, 
remember to roll up the windows 
when you park.  Avoid leaving 
items in the car that are easily 
seen and could be taken.  We can 
all work together to reduce crime 
and the fear it causes.  
 
  

 
 

In April, we celebrate the 
anniversary of Detective George 
Bonham, 30 years. 
 

 
 

 Our equipment profile this 
month is the Stalker Radar.  These 
are the newest of our radar systems 
used to detect speed violation.  
These units cost about $2,200 each 
and include a front and rear mount 
antenna.  This allows for officers to 
detect speeds while moving and 
stationary, as well as cars coming 
toward the officer and going away, 
including in the same lane of 
travel. 

 

Technology allows for the 
unit to detect multiple vehicles and 
we can tell the speed of several 
cars that approach if a vehilce were 
to be passing a slower car.  All of 
our squads are equipted with a 
radar unit for speed enforcemetn.   

 
 
 

May 15th is National Law 
Enforcment Memorial Day and 
that week is known as Police 
Week.  This is the week that we 
honor the men and women who 
serve our communities as police 
officers and have given their last 
measure by dying in the line of 
duty. 

Locally, we will remember 
these honored members from 
Sauk County that have given their 
lives to serve their communities at 
a service on the Courthouse 
Square on Broadway.  There is a 
flag rasing and rendering of 
honors at the memorial.  This will 
be on Monday May 11, 2015 at 
8:30 am.  There is a reception at 
the County Board room after the 
outdoor service. 

 

 
Remember to wear your 

bike helmets and have your kids 
do so as well.  We recently 
investigated a crash where a 
young boy escaped serious injury 
in a vehicle crash because he wore 
his helmet.  Helmets need to sit 
high on the head and the straps 
should create a V just below the 
ear.  The buckle should be snug 
but not choking to ensure it will 
stay in place and protect the head.  
Always replace a helmet that has 
been dropped or in a crash. 

 

Equipment Profile 

  

From the Chief Anniversaries Police Week 

Bike Helmets 



Baraboo Police Department 
Monthly Activity Report 

March 2015

Current Prior
Current Year Year Change Percentage

Calls for Service  Month to Date to Date Change
Burglaries 3 12 6 6 100.00%
Thefts 48 126 91 35 38.46%
Criminal Damage 5 17 10 7 70.00%
Assist other agencies 57 176 193 -17 -8.81%
Assists - West Baraboo 5 14 9 5 55.56%
Animal Complaints 20 53 52 1 1.92%
Total of all Calls 772 2,126 2,268 -142 -6.26%

Traffic Crashes
Total Traffic Crashes 16 64 74 -10 -13.51%
Persons Killed 0 0 0 0 0.00%
Persons Injured 2 13 7 6 85.71%
Pedestrians Injured 0 0 0 0 0.00%

Enforcement Activity
Adult Notices of Appearance 77 260 243 17 7.00%
     Drug Charges 8 28 51 -23 -45.10%
Traffic Citations 334 1055 1,901 -846 -44.50%
     OWI Arrests 7 20 54 -34 -62.96%
     Seatbelt Violations 39 78 183 -105 -57.38%
Traffic Warnings 163 553 864 -311 -36.00%
Juvenile Offenses 38 128 105 23 21.90%
    Curfew Violations 0 0 3 -3 -100.00%
    Underage Alcohol Citations 8 14 18 -4 -22.22%
Parking Citations 425 1,189 440 749 170.23%

Fines and Fees
Court Fines $7,291.79 $19,566.48 $21,166.49 -$1,600.01 -7.56%
Parking Fines $6,260.01 $17,947.03 $10,035.00 $7,912.03 78.84%
Police Department Fees $175.31 $551.10 $226.80 $324.30 142.99%


	Insert from: "04-27-15 Police Monthly Report.pdf"
	Sheet1


